NR

From: Eyfe, Richard | JAG:EX
To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Fyfe, Richard | JAG:EX

Subject: DEPUTY MINISTERS COMMITTEE DECEMBER 15, 2017
Date: Friday, December 15, 2017 9:31:02 AM

DEPUTY MINISTERS COMMITTEE DECEMBER 15, 2017

FOIPPA REPORT - Jill Kot

NR

Have started a consultative process on FOI, to see if it is achieving the desired result
NR
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NR

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC
Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Attorney General

Phone: (250) 356-0149
Fax: (250) 387-6224

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be
protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or persons
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to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email
message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by telephone or by email.
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Ussery, Camas AG:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Categories:

Hello Camas,

FOI Rule Project Interview
11th floor boardroom - 1001 Douglas St

Thu 2018-03-15 9:30 AM
Thu 2018-03-15 10:30 AM

(none)
Accepted

Lee, Chelsea GCPE:EX
Hebert, Laura GCPE:EX; Ussery, Camas AG:EX; Chalifour, Adrian CITZ:EX

FOI Project

I'm Chelsea Lee, Service Design Specialist, Government Communications & Public Engagement, reaching out from the project
team researching improvements to FOI Rules. You have been recommended as a valuable person for us to gain insights and

feedback from.

We hope this proposed time works for you — please let us know ASAP if we need to reschedule for a more convenient time.
And if you have any questions about this project please get in touch, we're happy to clarify.

Do you have an office at 11th Floor - 1001 Douglas St where we can meet or can you book us a room?

Thank you in advance for your time - we're really looking forward to hearing your perspective and feedback to inform

improvements to the FOI Rules.

Thank you,

Chelsea Lee

Service Design Specialist

GDX Government Digital Experience Division

Government Communications & Public Engagement

C: 250 213-8239 | F: 250 387-0718. | BC Gov Service Design
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